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From: Victoria Varela [victoriav@htgf.com] on behalf of Randy Rieger [randyr@htgf.com]

Sent: Monday, Jduly 19, 2010 2:39 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change of Address

Please be advised that the following entities will be moving to the new address noted below, effective August 1,

2010:

Entity Name

HTG Lake Worth LTD

HTG Advisors LLC

HTG Harbor Village GP LLC
HTG Lake Werth LTD
Executive Trust LTD
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Serenity Cove&Beach Club-Oceanside

7 LLLP
8 MMM Development Company LLLP

9 Green Cay Village Development LLLP
10 Green Cay Village Condominium LLLP
11 Green Cay Village Town Homes LLLP

12 Carmelken LLLP

13 Altamonte Development Associates LLLP

14 HTG Oceanside Estates, LLLP
16 HTG Veranda Senior LTD
16 HTG Veranda Family LTD

17 Emerald Palms Apartments Limited Partn.

18 Emerald Palms GP LLC

19 Emerald Clinton LLC

20 Emerald Palms Developer LLC

21 Housing Trust Group of Florida LLC
22 The Enclave at RFB LTD

HTG Oceanside Estates Investors || LLC
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FROM: 3250 Mary 5t., Suite 500, Coconut Grove, FL 33133

TO: 3225 Aviation Ave., Suite 602, Coconut Grove, FL 33133

Thank you.

Victoria Varela

Assistant to Randy Rieger
Housing Trust Group
3250 Mary 5t., Suite 500
Coconut Grove, FL 33133
Direct: 305-537-4707
Fax: 305-856-1475



